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From: 
Sent: 29 July 2025 20:22
To: Licensing <licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject: Stamford Rugby Club Representation on Licensing Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Sirs

I wish to raise my concerns about a Licensing Act Application I noticed this week.

My concerns relate to the frequency and the timings of late night live or recorded music
provision at the site. With particular reference to events continuing beyond 11pm and
being held outside.

We have lived as neighbours to the rugby club for almost 20 years, and are concerned
that there is no frequency stated to the number of events that may be allowed to take
place, should this application be successful.

Please forgive the hand written nature of the attached, but I have just noticed the
deadline for applications is today. For that reason, I have not had the opportunity to
discuss this yet with anyone, and would welcome the opportunity to do so.

I await your response.

Kind regards.

Paul Day
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISE LICENCE UNDER 
LICENSING ACT 2003 


 
Applicant:  Stamford Rugby Club 
Premises:  Stamford Rugby Club 
Address:   Hambleton Road, Stamford, Lincolnshire PE9 2RZ 
 
South Kesteven District Council gives notice of an application made to them for a Premises 
Licence in respect of the above premises. 
 
The proposed application is as follows: - 
 


• The Provision of Fims indoors; Monday to Thursday and Sundays 09:00 to 23:00, 
Friday and Saturdays 09:00 to 00:00 
 


• The Provision of Live Music and Recorded Music indoors and outdoors; Friday 
and Saturdays 23:00 to 00:00 (Christmas day/New years day until 01:00) 


 
• The Sale of Alcohol on and off the premises; Monday to Thursday and Sundays 


09:00 to 23:00, Friday and Saturdays 09:00 to 00:00 (Christmas day/New year’s day 
until 01:00) 
 


• Opening Hours; Monday to Thursday and Sundays 09:00 to 23:00, Friday and 
Saturdays 09:00 to 00:00 (Christmas day/New year’s day until 01:00) 


 
 
The application will be available for inspection by request to the licensing Team at South 
Kesteven District Council. 
 
All representations made by any persons or responsible authorities to the Licensing Authority 
must be in writing, on the appropriate form available on our website to the Grantham office at 
Licensing Team, Council Offices, The Picture House, St Catherine’s Road, Grantham, NG31 
6TT or via email to licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk 
 
The last date for representations to be received by us is:- 29th July 2025 
 
It is an offence for anyone knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection 
with a licence application. The Maximum fine on summary conviction is £5000. 
 
Dated:-  01/07/2025 
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Sent from my iPhone










